




From: ROCHE, SCOTT G
To: Whatley, Russell E (KYTC-D05)
Cc: ROCHE, SCOTT G
Subject: RE: I-71 Facility Map Request
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 7:46:00 AM
Attachments: LOCATES I 71 widening Downtown to Zorn.jpg

LOCATES I 71 widening Downtown to Zorn SKELETON.jpg

Russ,
Martin provided the following facility maps.   The SKELETON just has a black background for contrast.
 
Scott Roche 
Manager-OSP Plan & Eng Design
SE C&E, KYTN District
 
AT&T
1340 E John Rowan Blvd., Bardstown, KY 40004
o 502.348.4528 | m 502.827.4703 | sr8832@att.com
 
MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD
 

From: Whatley, Russell E (KYTC-D05) <Russell.Whatley@ky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:47 PM
To: Justice, Caroline <Caroline.Justice@lge-ku.com>; lwcgisproducts@lwcky.com; ROCHE, SCOTT G
<sr8832@att.com>; Brandon Flaherty <brandon.flaherty@louisvillemsd.org>; Howerton, Nathen L
<Nathen.Howerton@charter.com>; Carman, Kevin <Kevin.Carman@bwpmlp.com>;
Amanda.Isom@bwpmlp.com; trey.spargo@bwpmlp.com; Durnal, Dennis W.
<ddurnal@marathonpetroleum.com>; Newman, Gregory C.
<gcnewman@marathonpetroleum.com>; Barber, Mary R. <mbarber@Vectren.com>; Scott Schmitt
<scotts@indianautilitiescorp.com>; Hughes, Steven [CTO] <Steven.Hughes@sprint.com>; CALFEE,
RICHARD T <RTCALFEE@sunocologistics.com>; Hardy, Jeff D <jeff.hardy@jefferson.kyschools.us>;
Galvin, James <James.Galvin@windstream.com>; DIEDERICH, MICHAEL D <md4145@att.com>; Don
Garr <drgarr@hughes.net>; Trapnell, Jim <Jim.Trapnell@CenturyLink.com>; Sewell, Mark
<Mark.Sewell@CenturyLink.com>; Basham, Jake W <Jake.Basham@atmosenergy.com>;
John.Demko@CrownCastle.com; Prather, Michael <MPrather@lightower.com>;
ryan.burns@zayo.com; dean.boyers@verizon.com; Ahmed, Moeed
<moeed.ahmed2@verizonwireless.com>; Hood, Todd [US] (TS) <Todd.Hood@ngc.com>; Hayden,
Mike (KCNA) <Mike.Hayden@ky.gov>
Cc: Davis, Cody R (KYTC-D05) <cody.davis@ky.gov>; Matheny, Patrick (KYTC-D05)
<Patrick.Matheny@ky.gov>; Niemann, Elizabeth A (KYTC-D05) <Elizabeth.Niemann@ky.gov>
Subject: I-71 Facility Map Request
 
All,
KYTC has 3 MORE I-71 projects in Jefferson County! These series of projects begin on I-71 at the
Spaghetti Junction and continue to the Gene Snyder interchange. See attached project location
maps.  If you have any planned or existing facilities, please provide those maps to us by Friday March
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8, please.
 
Thank you.
 
Russ Whatley, PE
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet,
District 5 - Utility Relocations
8310 Westport Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40242-3042
502-210-5416
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